December 15, 196%

Mr, Richard Kleindienst
Deputy Attorney Genersl
The Departmani of Justice
vashington, D.C,

Dear Mr. Kleindienst,
!

Becsuss I never did get a rwply frow your Department in respomse to
e amube r of requests golsgz buck most of 8 year, enéd becesuse you did respond to
uy attorney's letter tc the Atsorney General, 1f thot required slwoat \aree
monthg 1 en direeting this request to you, sssuming you to be the proper porsom
end in the Bope you ¥*ill order compliance withthe time spee¢ifications of the
*Freedom of Information Act".

You are, no Goubt, fumilisr with the two medieel reports relessed by
your departmeat the aight before the hearing in Judge Hellack's court on the
aetion brousdt by New Orlasps Districs Attorney Jim Garrison in his successfnl
petition %o beve actezs to the pictures and I-rays of the sutopsy performed on
President Kearedy mede sveilsble to hime These maileal reports were mads %o your
depertment by the sutopsy surgeoas in 1947 snd.by » specisl penel zonveked by
your department, in 1968, end, in final form, were filed in court.

1 am writing to request access tc the raw neterials of these reports.
By this I wesn motes, rough drafts, finsl pemel dreftis, {ndtvidual reports by
sny of the psnel members or advisors and relevent correspondence snd memorsnds,
etue If, o8 * huve resson to belisve, the report of dhe zpecisl punsl wag edited,
I would like to know by whom &nd on whoge orderss By "panel” bere, 1 meen both
groups, ¢nd By notes and memorands, 1 slso meen to include ony minutes of their
mettings, deliberations, comments, ste. In the svent seme of tils was verbel, I
also would like smything comnitied to peper 28 8 result or ino persuance of
requests not made In writing 2nd responses. Lf elithber panel mnie ragwests for
svidence oither dsniel or mot made sveilable snd shere is no written record, I
hope you will enquire intoc this, bacasusacof the mature of iis subject, end tell
mne what was not made availsble, by vhose declsion or arder, and why.

1f you will loek into this, you will find tast materisl deseribad
above was made public by your department wien 1t suited departmentsl purposes
or convenience.

I would like to be able o examine thése f£41lea =nd, 1f they ore
useful in my writing snd researeh, perbeps obtein electrostatic coples of perts.

Beceuse 1t may slip your mind, i taie the liberty of reminding you
that the "Freedon of Inf-rmstion aset" does recuirs prompt response, : hope in
4his instence it will be dene.

Thenks for teking cere of thils.

‘ Sincersly,

Harold Welsberg



